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August 8, 2013
MAJ Anthony Bryant
111 S George Mason Dr
Arlington, VA 22204-1373
RE: ADEM Response: Remedial Investigation (RI) Report Revision 2, dated May 28, 2013.

Mobile OMS-28, Mobile County, Alabama

DSMOA ID: 535-223-0031
Dear Mr. Bryant:
The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department) has reviewed the
Alabama National Guard’s (ANG) subject document. The Department has determined that the RI Report
is complete and adequately characterizes the contamination at Mobile OMS-28. The Department requests
that ANG proceed with a Feasibility Study to address the contamination present at OMS-28.
If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Colin Mitchell of the
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch at 334-271-7967 or via e-mail at cjmitchell@adem.state.al.us.
Sincerely,
Stephen A. Cobb, Chief
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch
Land Division
Attachment
SAC/TPS/CIM/lac
Cec: Sheri Festoso, Alabama National Guard
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